

General Assembly Meeting Minutes 12/14/15

- The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved
- The Treasurer's report was read. Updates to the fundraising budget and operating budget were reported for the month. Information concerning basket bingo expenses, marching band travel and volunteer ticket expenses, and senior night purchases were shared. Fundraising from photo sales at the concerts made approximately \$120, spirit gear \$154, concessions \$5000, quilt raffle \$121, and \$782 from Oktoberfest at Leonardtown Pub. There was no profit made from the Entertainment Show.
- Changes to the By-Laws have been made and submitted to the principle for approval.
- New fundraising locations were researched by the Vice President. At this time it seems that Dairy Queen and Wendy's would be the easiest and most profitable and the Vice President will be working on setting dates for spirit nights with them. Buffalo Wild Wings may be a possibility, but they require flyers to be shown by customers in order for us to receive a portion of the profits – will consider using them at another time.
- The coordinator for the 5k race in the spring reported that he is still trying to make contact with the proper authorities regarding use of the road and possibly road closures. It was suggested that he be given a separate e-mail address to use for 5k planning purposes. It was discussed that Panera Bread may be able to provide bagels on race day.
- Basket Bingo is to be held on March 5. The President said she would like for parent volunteers to take small teams of band students to businesses to leave information about sponsorship. It was suggested that this request be posted on the website in order to reach more people. Corresponding Secretary will contact webmaster about this. It was asked that the parents who provided baked goods last year do so again.
- The calendar was reviewed. New dates for performances and a tentative Marching Band scheduled were presented by the band director.
- It was discussed that the title for the band trailer does not have "Inc." included in the name and that the band director's name from several years ago is listed on it. The president researched with the MVA and it is okay to leave the title as it is, and would cost quite a bit of money if we were to change it. A motion was made and approved to leave the title as it is.
- The band director talked about payment schedule for students going on the Disney trip. There will be a Claire's Gourmet fundraiser in January for those students. Dates for pit band were discussed.
- Meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.